Marguerite McLean

From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw.com]

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 4:00 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: ETC Quarterly Lifelife Report - Virgin Mobile 3rd Quarter Report

Attachments: 3rd Quarter Report. pdf

Electronic Filing

f.

Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Susan F. Clark

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Taitahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654
sclark@radeylaw.com

Undocketed — ETC Quarterly Lifeline Report
Document being filed on behalf of Virgin Mobile USA, L.P.
There are a total of 2 pages.

The document attached for electronic filing is Virgin Mobile’s 3™
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Quarter Report for the time period beginning July 1,

2010 and ending September 30, 2010, pursuant to Rule 25-4.0665 and Order No. PSC-10-0323-PAA-TP issued May 19,

2010.

(See attached file: 3" Quarter Report.pdf)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Pam L. Keillor

Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.

Post Office Box 10967 (32302)

301 South Bronough Streel, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 425-6654 Main

(850) 425-6663 Direct

(850) 425-6694 Fax

Email: pkeillon@radeylaw.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named hereln and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information, If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mall, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify me by replylng 1o this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printou! thereof.
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Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 3Q Lifeline Information

' July - | August. .| September
Number of Lifeline Customers for each month in the quarter 9,597 | 39,735 | 81,064
Number of new Lifeline Customers added each month 9,597 | 30,138 | 41,329
Number of customers who received Link-Up for cach month 0 | 0 I 0
Number of customers who received discounted services for
2 11 43

each month
Number of residential lines with Lifeline service that were

. 0 0 0
sold to other carriers
Number of Lifeline customers deactivated for not having any 0 0 0
activity on their phone for a 60-day period
Number of Lifeline Customers not passing annual verification 0 | 0 | 0
Number of Lifeline Customers voluntarily being deactivated 0 | 227 | 501




